

# Carolina Corvettes November 08, 2016 Meeting Minutes (preliminary)

**Call to Order at: 7:00 PM** by Greg Kyzer, President

**Pledge of Allegiance:**           **Meeting Adjourned at: 7:42 PM**

**Recognition of Visitors:** by Dale Chandler, (Prior Vice Pres.) for Shaun Egan

**Secretary's Report:** Review of Oct Minutes by Verne Tomlins – No corrections; Move to approve completed

**Governor's Report:** by Johnny Haskell: Only Minimal Competition Rulebook Changes for 2016. Some Discussion on New Classification of 2017 Grand Sport in Z06 class,

**Treasurer's Report:** Debbie Haskell: Ending Savings: \$xxxx.26, \$xxxx.82 Checking  
2016 Autocross Reconciliation: Expenses: \$2106, Receipts: \$2995  
Weather Related Refunds: \$240, Net: \$644

**Events:** No November Events are planned other than Southern Region Roebing Road Hi Speed Event Thanksgiving Weekend.

## **Old Business:**

The Fontana Dam Cruise was well attended by CCI & other Local Corvette Clubs. Note was made that it should be announced when other clubs are invited to participate in an activity.  
T

## **New Business:**

### **November Events:**

No New November Club events were offered.

There is the Southern Region Hi Speed Event at Roebing Road on Thanksgiving Weekend:

### **December Events:**

December Events are the Mauldin Christmas Parade on Dec 3<sup>rd</sup> @ 2:00 PM.

Please Let Terry Know if you will Participate in the Parade (Convertibles Needed) Be at Mauldin School at 1 PM. Decorate Cars as you like!

Club Xmas Party at the Merritt's @ 6 PM but after the Parade is OK.. Can Drop Off Side dishes before parade. \$20 Rob Your Neighbor game at Party. See more details on Club Website.

Sunday Dec 4<sup>th</sup> Greer Xmas Parade participation details Later.

### **January Events:**

John Brackett said he will plan what has been our "usual" January Bowling event for January 14<sup>th</sup> or 21<sup>st</sup> A show of hands looks like a there will be good turnout.

**Club and NCCC Renewals are Due See Debbie**

## **Election of Officers in November:**

Greg solicited nominations for the 2017 Club Officer positions: Maggie agreed to accept the Secretary Position with Terry Merritt as Backup the other nominations were accepted by the Current Club Officers: Pres: Greg Kyzer, VP: Shaun Egan, Treasurer: Debbie Haskell, Governor: Johnny Haskell, Webmaster: Verne Tomlins.

Motion for a vote on Nominees was made and the Vote was passed unanimously.

## **Member Notices**

It was noted that Charter Member Alan Blackmon has had serious health problems lately and Charter Member Sam Henderson has also had to reduce his activities due to health issues.

Meeting was adjourned at 7:42 PM

Respectfully Submitted,

Ann Warmuth (Secretary)